
Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO: 

Conti'nue public 
hearing to 

JUN O .8 2021 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

Applicant: 

Case Information: 

Type of Hearing: 

Commission District: 

General Location: 

BCC Public Hearing 
Required by: 

April 29, 2021 

Katie A. Smith, Deputy Clerk of the 
Board of County Commissioners, 
County Comptroller's Office 

Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor, 
Agenda Development Office 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch., Manager, 
Planning Division 

Eric Raasch, DRC Chairman /) ML 
Development Review Committee -lf ,.,. 
Planning Division 
(407) 836-5523 or Eric.RaaschJr@ocfl.net 

Request for Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) Public Hearing 

Scott M. Gentry, Kelly, Collins & Gentry, Inc. 

Hamlin West Planned Development / Land Use 
Plan (PD I LUP)- Case# CDR-20-10-297 

Substantial Change 

#1 

South of New Independence Parkway and east of 
Avalon Road 

Orange County Code, Chapter 38, Article VIII , 
Division 1 , Section 38-1207 

Received: April 29, 2021 @ 2:22PM 
Planning Division will Advertise

Legislative File: 21-514 May 18, 2021 @ 2PM








